
Certified: --

E-102-23

NIFS ID: CLAT23000005 Department: County Attorney
Capital: Service: special counsel (Workers' Comp Bd)

Contract ID #: CQAT16000010 Term: from 05/01/2023 to 09/30/2023 

NIFS Entry Date: 07/20/2023 Contract Delayed: X

Slip Type: Amendment

CRP: 

Time Extension: 

Addl. Funds: 

Blanket Resolution: 

Revenue: Federal Aid: State Aid: 

Vendor Submitted an Unsolicited Solicitation: 

1) Mandated Program: No

2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: Yes

3) CSEA Agmt. & 32 Compliance Attached: No

4) Significant Adverse Information
Identified? (if yes, attach memo):

No

5) Insurance Required: Yes

Vendor/Municipality Info: 

Name: Vecchione, Vecchione, 
Connors & Cano, LLP

ID#:113242561

Main Address: 147 Herricks Road
Garden City Park, NY 11040

Main Contact: Michael Vecchione

Main Phone: (516) 741-7575

Department:

Contact Name: Mary Nori

Address: 1 West Street
Mineola, New York 11501

Phone: (516) 571-6083

Email: 
mnori@nassaucountyny.gov,acaruso@nassaucountyny.go
v

Contract Summary

Purpose: This is an amendment (#4) to an existing outside counsel contract with Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP to 

continue representation of the County in legal proceedings mandated by the New York State Workers’ Compensation Board.

Method of Procurement: RFP was issued on 11/20/15 - two (2) proposals were received.

Procurement History: RFP was issued on 11/20/15 for law firms specializing in workers’ compensation law.  Two (2) proposals 

were received.  The proposals were ranked and scored by a selection committee.  The committee selected Vecchione, Vecchione & 

Connors LLP, now known as Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP.

Description of General Provisions: Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP shall continue representation of the County in 

legal proceedings mandated by the New York State Workers’ Compensation Board.

FILED WITH THE NASSAU COUNTY 
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE 
AUGUST 23, 2023 5:07PM



 

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: The total maximum amount for services and disbursements shall be increased by 

$85,250.00.  The new total maximum amount for services and disbursements is $1,443,250.00.  The term is extended until 9/30/23.

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: Increase the maximum amount by $85,250.00 and add five (5) additional months.

Recommendation: Approve as Submitted



 

Advisement Information

Fund Control Resp. Center Object Index Code Sub Object Budget Code Line Amount
GEN 10 1100 DE ATGEN1100 DE502 ATGEN1100 DE502 09 $85,250.00

TOTAL $85,250.00

Additional Info
Blanket Encumbrance
Transaction

Renewal
% Increase
% Decrease

Funding Source Amount
Revenue Contract:
County $85,250.00
Federal $0.00
State $0.00
Capital $0.00
Other $0.00

Total $85,250.00

Routing Slip

Department

NIFS Entry Mary Nori 07/25/2023 11:36AM Approved

NIFS Final Approval Mary Nori 07/25/2023 11:36AM Approved

Final Approval Mary Nori 07/25/2023 11:36AM Approved

County Attorney

Approval as to Form Richard Soleymanzadeh 07/26/2023 08:48AM Approved

RE & Insurance Verification Andrew Amato 07/25/2023 11:58AM Approved

NIFS Approval Mary Nori 07/28/2023 11:01AM Approved

Final Approval Mary Nori 07/28/2023 11:01AM Approved

OMB

NIFS Approval Jenna Ferrante 07/25/2023 04:46PM Approved

NIFA Approval Irfan Qureshi 07/28/2023 10:23AM Approved

Final Approval Irfan Qureshi 07/28/2023 10:23AM Approved

Compliance & Vertical DCE

Procurement Compliance 
Approval

Andrew Levey 07/28/2023 12:28PM Approved

DCE Compliance Approval Robert Cleary 08/01/2023 11:15AM Approved

Vertical DCE Approval Arthur Walsh 08/23/2023 04:08PM Approved

Final Approval Arthur Walsh 08/23/2023 04:08PM Approved

Legislative Affairs Review

Final Approval Christopher Leimone 08/23/2023 04:54PM Approved

Legislature

Final Approval In Progress

Comptroller

Claims Approval Pending

Legal Approval Pending



 

Accounting / NIFS Approval Pending

Deputy Approval Pending

Final Approval Pending

NIFA

NIFA Approval Pending



                                                                                                                                              

   RULES RESOLUTION NO.     – 2023 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO  

EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON 

BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE AND 

VECCHIONE, VECCHIONE, CONNORS & CANO, LLP. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal 

services agreement with Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP to 

provide special counsel services to the County, a copy of which is on file with 

the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be it 

  

 RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County 

Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the said amendment 

to an agreement with Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP. 

 











      NIFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP

2. Amount requiring NIFA approval: $85,250.00

Amount to be encumbered: $85,250.00

Slip Type: Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement - NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA 
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 05/01/2023 to 09/30/2023
    Has work or services on this contract commenced? Yes

    If yes, please explain: this is an amendment of an existing contract

4. Funding Source:
General Fund (GEN) X Grant Fund (GRT)
Capital Improvement Fund 
(CAP)

Other

Federal %  0
State % 0
County %   100

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract?   Yes

If not, will it require a future borrowing? No

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? N/A

Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

This is an amendment (#4) to an existing outside counsel contract with Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP to continue representation of the County in legal 

proceedings mandated by the New York State Workers’ Compensation Board.

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Yes

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

  

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

Contract ID Posting Date Amount Added in Prior 12 Months



AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this 
Contract Approval Request Form and any additional information submitted in 
connection with this request is true and accurate and that all expenditures that will be 
made in reliance on this authorization are in conformance with the Nassau County 
Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-Year Financial Plan. 
I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberations.

   IQURESHI   07/28/2023

Authenticated User D  a  te  

COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and 
accurate and is in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in 
conflict with the Nassau County Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract. 

If this is a capital project:
I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA. 

Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization. 

    
Authenticated User D  a  te  

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA: 

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

    
Authenticated User D  a  te  

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current
NIFS printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature
communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item
requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being 
submitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.









COUNTY OF NASSAU

POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York State 
Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the 
period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the campaign 
committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign committees of any candidates for any of 
the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any
County Legislator?

YES [X] NO [ ] If yes, to what campaign committee?

2016 Friends of Mangano $2,500
2017 Citizens for Nicolello $500
2018 Curran for Nassau $1,000
2019 Citizens for Nicolello $500
2019 Curran for Nassau $1,000
2019 Jack Schnirman for Nassau $350.00
2020 Curran $1,000
2020 Citizens for Nicolello $500
2020 Jack Schnirman $250
2021 Citizens for Nicolello $250.00
2021 Curran for Nassau $1,500.00
2021 Curran for Nassau $1,000.00
2021 Citizens for Nicolello $125.00
2022 Nassau County Republican Committee $175.00
2022 Blakeman 2021 (Inauguration) $1,000.00
2022 Blakeman for Nassau $1,000.00 
2023 Nicolello $250
2023 Blakeman $2,250

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michael F. Vecchione, Esq [MVECCHIONE@VECCHIONELAW.COM]

Dated: 07/14/2023 12:01:25 pm Vendor: Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP

Title: Managing Partner
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Michael F. Vecchione, Esq

Date of birth:

 

Country: US

Business Address: 147 Herricks Road

City: Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11040

Country US

Telephone: (516) 741-7575

Other present address(es):

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal 
Code:

Country:

Telephone: 

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer

Chairman of Board Shareholder

Chief Exec. Officer Secretary

Chief Financial Officer Partner 01/15/1985

Vice President

(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

Maintains the largest percentage of equity compared to the other equity partners 82% - is the Managing Partner

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

The businesses are:      147 Herrick Reality, LLC is a real estate holding company for 147 Herricks Road Garden City Park, 
NY 11040 in which the main office of the Law Firm of Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLC is located.  
                                     269 Hillside Reality, LLC is a real estate holding company that covers the addresses of 263 through 
271 Hillside Ave Williston Park, 11596 which is back office of law firm-Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLC & 3 
rental properties

I do not own any not-for-profit organizations nor am I an officer of any not-for-profit organization. 

These LLC's hold real estate ownership only. The above properties were created to hold the titles of the two offices the 
firm occupies and the 3 rentals. They are so closely related to the firm that they hold title to the properties the firm 
occupies.  Both are passive entities and not active businesses.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
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business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Michael F. Vecchione, Esq , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Michael F. Vecchione, Esq , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michael F. Vecchione, Esq MVECCHIONE@VECCHIONELAW.COM

Managing Partner

Title

07/14/2023 12:24:59 pm

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Gina Cano

Date of birth:

 

Country: US

Business Address: 147 Herricks Road

City: Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11040

Country US

Telephone: (516) 741-7575

Other present address(es):

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal 
Code:

Country:

Telephone: 

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer

Chairman of Board Shareholder

Chief Exec. Officer Secretary

Chief Financial Officer Partner 04/15/2016

Vice President

(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

I have a 8% interest in the firm

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Gina Cano, Esq , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Gina Cano, Esq , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Gina Cano BILLING@VECCHIONELAW.COM

Equity Partner

Title

07/19/2023 01:56:49 pm

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Steven F. Connors, Esq

Date of birth:

 

Country: US

Business Address: 147 Herricks Road

City: Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11040

Country US

Telephone: (516) 741-7575

Other present address(es):

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal 
Code:

Country:

Telephone: 

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer

Chairman of Board Shareholder

Chief Exec. Officer Secretary

Chief Financial Officer Partner 08/01/2000

Vice President

(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

I have a 10% interest in the firm of Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Steven F. Connors , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Steven F. Connors , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Steven Connors SCONNORS@VECCHIONELAW.COM

Equity Partner

Title

07/14/2023 05:59:37 pm

Date

Page 4 of 4 Rev. 3-2016



Business History Form  

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into consideration the 
reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the County, offers the best value 
to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The questionnaire shall 
be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership 
submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-applicable.” No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: 07/14/2023

1) Proposer’s Legal Name: Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP

2) Address of Place of Business: 147 Herricks Road

City: Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11040

Country: US

Address: 269 Hillside Avenue

City: Williston Park
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11596

Country: US

Start Date: End Date:

3) Mailing Address (if different):

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
Code:

Country:

Phone:

Does the business own or rent its facilities? O If other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: 861496446

5) Federal I.D. Number:
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6) The proposer is a: Other  (Describe) Limited Liability Partnership

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, please provide details:

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, please provide details:

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any other 
government entity terminated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such 
cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business, been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated 
business.
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business been the 
subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory 
agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business been the subject of an 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for 
matters pertaining to that individual’s position at or relationship to an affiliated business.
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before or during 
such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that allegedly occurred during 
the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the conduct of that business:
a) Any felony charge pending?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
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taken.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an element of 
which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any sanction 
imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked ‘YES’. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly state “No 

conflict exists.”
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict of 
interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

(ii) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may create a 
conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

(iii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of 
interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
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No conflict exists

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of interest 
would not exist for your firm in the future.

(1) Each time our firm receives a new matter we:
        (a) Have a partner review it to make certain that there is no conflict.
        (b) The matter is searched in our database to confirm that there is no conflict of interest.
(2) When our firm interviews potential new employees we question them as to whether there could be a 
potential conflict of interest

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive 
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences, must be identified.

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES [X] NO [ ]

Is the proposer an individual?
YES [ ] NO [X] Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;

01/15/1985

ii) Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including shareholders, 
members, general or limited partner.  If none, explain.

First Name Gina
Last Name Cano

MI Suffix

Address 147 Herricks Road

City Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory NY

Zip/Postal
Code 11040

Country US
Position Partner

First Name Michael
Last Name Vecchione

MI F Suffix

Address 147 Herricks Road

City Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory NY

Zip/Postal
Code 11040

Country US
Position Managing Partner

Page 4 of 8 Rev. 3-2016



First Name Steven
Last Name Connors

MI F Suffix

Address 147 Herricks Road

City Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory NY

Zip/Postal
Code 11040

Country US
Position Partner

iii) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.

First Name Gina
Last Name Cano

MI Suffix

Address 147 Herricks Road

City Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory NY

Zip/
Postal
 Code 11040

Country US
Position Partner

First Name Michael
Last Name Vecchione

MI F Suffix

Address 147 Herricks Road

City Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory NY

Zip/
Postal
 Code 11040

Country US
Position Managing Partner

First Name Steven
Last Name Connors

MI F Suffix

Address 147 Herricks Road

City Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory NY

Zip/
Postal
 Code 11040

Country US
Position Partner
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iv) State of incorporation (if applicable);

NY

v) The number of employees in the firm;

75

vi) Annual revenue of firm;

vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments

See Attached

2 File(s) uploaded: A viii Law Firm Accomplishments prior submitted accomplishments.docx, Additional Firm 
Accomplishments - Current.docx

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business.
38

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer’s capacity and 
reliability to perform these services.
See Attached  1) Prior Related Experience
                       2) Prior Experience with Public Sector Clients
                       3)

3 File(s) uploaded: Information which would be appropriate and helpful in determinin the Proposer's capacity and 
reliability to perform these services.docx, Prior Related History   .docx, Prior Related History   .docx

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar services or 
who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer’s capability to perform this work.

Company Travelers Insurance Company
Contact Person Helaine Aledort
Address P. O. Box 8924/3 Huntington Quadrangle So
City Melville State/Province/Territory NY

Country US
Telephone (631) 577-7350
Fax # (866) 889-8376

E-Mail Address haledort@travelers.com

Company Eagle North LLC
Contact Person Dora Wiggs
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Address 202 Caton Ave
City Brooklyn State/Province/Territory NY

Country US

Telephone (718) 215-8650
Fax # (718) 215-8651
E-Mail Address Dora@eaglenorthllc.com

Company Healthcare Risk Advisors, The Doctors Company
Contact Person Dennis P. McGinn
Address 111 West 33rd Street 8th Fl
City New York State/Province/Territory NY

Country US
Telephone (212) 891-0808
Fax # (315) 266-4109
E-Mail Address DMcGinn@tdchra.com
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I, Michael F. Vecchione , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Michael F. Vecchione , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michael F. Vecchione MVECCHIONE@VECCHIONELAW.COM

Managing Partner

Title

07/14/2023

Date
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vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments 

Matter of Rocio Zamora v. New York Neurological 
Associates, WCB No. .  Client Travelers 
Insurance Company.  Responsible Partner – Michael 
F. Vecchione, Managing Partner.  Jurisdiction NYS 
Workers’ Compensation.  Opposing counsel – Grey & 
Grey Esquires.  This is a landmark case that comes 
along once in a generation and our firm succeeded in 
it.  It probably has more impact on New York State 
Workers’ Compensation than any other case decided 
in the last twenty years.  The claim was appealed out 
of the Workers’ Compensation Board to the Appellate 
Division, 3rd Dept. and finally to the Court of Appeals, 
the highest court in the State of New York.  Our firm 
successfully argued that a partially disabled worker 
must look for work within their physical abilities and 
stay attached to the labor market or they are not 
entitled to Workers’ Compensation benefits.  The Court 
agreed and now every partially disabled worker in the 
State must look for work and stay attached to the labor 
market.  This case alone has saved the employers and 
carriers of New York State millions if not billions of 
dollars.  Disposition Year – 2012.   

Case No. 2.  Matter of Allen Napolitano, WCB No. 
  Client – AIG.  Responsible Partner – 

Steven F. Connors.  Jurisdiction – Garden City, New 
York.  Opposing counsel – Stewart, Greenblatt et al, 
Esquires.  The New York Convention Center an AIG 
client approached our firm to ascertain if the issue of 
general/special employment could be raised in a 
certain class of their cases.  Their prior firm alleged 
this issue could not succeed, thereby leaving the New 
York Convention Center liable for millions of dollars in 
compensation claims.  Our firm disagreed and we 
successfully raised, developed and succeeded on this 
issue.  The significance of this case is it allows the 
New York Convention Center an AIG client to avoid 
liability in a significant amount of Workers’ 
Compensation claims brought against them.  Our firm 
had the insight and courage the prior firm lacked and 
succeeded in this case.  We thought out of the box and 
obtained the necessary finding in the case.  
Disposition year 2016.   



vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments 

Case No. 3.  -  Edward Marshall v. Image Tech  - 
WCB No. .  Client – Amtrust Insurance Co. 
Responsible Partner – Gina Cano, Esq. Jurisdiction – 
Queens, Workers’ Compensation Board.  Opposing 
Counsel – Pyrros & Serres, LLP.  Disposition 
Year - 2014.  This case established that fraud can be 
proved by demonstrating the injured worker performing 
activities outside of the restrictions placed on him by 
his doctor.  Doing this led to a finding that the claimant 
violated Section 14-a (fraud) and for this reason all 
indemnity benefits were disallowed.  This case helped 
expand the definition of fraud and reinforced that fraud 
is not limited to finding an injured worker working while 
he alleges to be disabled.  

Case No. 4. – James Leung v. Chemrx.  Client – 
Travelers Insurance Co. Responsible Partner – Gina 
Cano, Esq. Jurisdiction – Queens, Workers’ 
Compensation Board.  Opposing Counsel – Fusco, 
Brandenstein et al, Esquires.  Jurisdiction Year – 2016.  
The injured worker filed a C-3 noting that he felt 
lightheaded and overwhelmed about the amount of 
stress he incurred at work and this led to his stroke.  
Since the stroke occurred at work, the injured worker 
had the advantage of the presumption set forth in 
Section 21 of the Workers’ Compensation law.  
Working with our client, we obtained an expert beyond 
the usual IME to opine the stress was not related to 
work.   After aggressive development of the record, we 
were able to overcome the presumption set forth in 
Section 21 and have the claim disallowed.  Our 
aggressive handling of the claim saved the client an 
extensive amount of money and avoided a possible 
death claim.  While the odds of winning were great our 
firm did not shy away from the case and succeeded.  
The significance of the case is that the presumption 
set forth in Section 21 can be overcome and our firm 
does not shy away from cases where the odds are 
stacked against us when we know we can develop a 
good record and succeed. 

 





Case No. 3.  Liu v Division of General Internal Medicine, Mount Sinai School of 
Medicine, 186 AD3d 1770 (2020) 
In this case, a timely Notice of Controversy was not filed. Despite that, we were able to 
overcome the lack of a timely Notice of Controversy and have the claim disallowed. 
Even if there is a failure to timely controvert a claim, the claimant still has an obligation 
to prove two things. One is notice to the employer of the claim, and the other is causal 
relationship. In this case, the claimant’s doctors indicated that she had neck, head, and 
wrist injuries from a fall at work in 2008. The doctors gave that opinion based upon 
receiving a history from the claimant that she struck her head on a wall and her wrist on 
a chair when she fell and lost consciousness. 
 



 
PRIOR RELATED EXPERIENCE 

 
The firm of Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP has more than six (6) decades 
of experience in the field of Workers’ Compensation defense.  The practice was started 
approximately sixty-two (62) years ago by Francis J. Vecchione.  In 1984, Michael F. 
Vecchione joined his father in the practice and formed Vecchione & Vecchione, LLP.  
During the year 2000, Steven F. Connors joined the firm, and the firm name was 
changed to Vecchione, Vecchione & Connors, LLP.  In 2005, Gina Cano joined the firm, 
and in 2016 became a Partner resulting in the firm name being changed to Vecchione, 
Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP. 
 
The firm is currently comprised of twenty-five (25) attorneys, each of whom has been 
extensively trained in the area of Workers’ Compensation defense.  Approximately 99% 
of the firm’s practice is devoted to defending the interests of employers, insurance 
carriers, third party administrators and self-insureds in the Workers’ Compensation 
forum. 
 
We are one of the larger defense firms in the State of New York and one of the premier 
defense firms, if not the best defense firm, in the State of New York.  Our steady growth 
from one (1) attorney in 1984 to twenty-five (25) attorneys presently evidences the 
quality of service we provide our clients. 
 
Our firm has represented the interests of Nassau County at the Workers’ Compensation 
Board for twenty-eight (28) years.  We also represent the interests of all of the largest 
insurance carriers in the State of New York, including Travelers, AIG, Liberty Mutual, 
Zurich Mutual, Zurich American and many others.  Some of the third-party 
administrators that we represent include Gallagher Bassett, Sedgwick Claims 
Management Services, PMA, Wright Risk Management, ESIS and many others.  Some 
of the employers we represent include Federal Express, Target, Kohl’s, Boar’s Head, 
The New York Times, Manhattan Beer Distributors, Turner Construction, Tishman 
Speyer and many others.  The firm also represents the interests of many school districts 
and municipalities. 
 
The firm’s experience defending Workers’ Compensation claims in the State of New 
York is unparalleled.  The majority of our attorneys have in excess of fifteen (15) years’ 
experience, and a few have more than thirty (30) years’ experience in the Workers’ 
Compensation venue.  We have achieved landmark Decisions in the Appellate Division 
and Court of Appeals, including the Zamora Decision, which established partially 
disabled workers must mitigate their damages and seek work within their vocational and 
physical abilities.  This Decision alone has saved the employers of New York State an 
amount of money that cannot be calculated. 
 
The firm’s dedication to its clients is also unparalleled.  Over the twenty-eight (28) years 
the firm has represented Nassau County, the firm has never missed one monthly 
meeting.  The firm provides the County with access to their attorneys and staff seven (7) 



days a week.  The firm has met with the County’s investigators, attorneys, and the 
District Attorney’s office whenever necessary in order to assist the County in defending 
their claims.  The firm has gone above and beyond the requirements of the Contract 
with the County and has always done so without hesitation to provide the County with 
excellent service. 
 
The firm is located approximately one (1) mile from the County’s offices.  This is a 
tremendous advantage to the County, as it allows for emergency meetings between the 
firm’s staff and the County’s personnel.  Many meetings with the County’s investigators 
have been held in the firm’s office in order to strategize and plan successful defenses to 
claims. 
 
The proof of our excellent service to the County is seen in every monthly meeting we 
attend with the County, wherein we discuss the cases we have won on the County’s 
behalf in the past month.  Never does a month pass without our firm obtaining a 
successful Decision on behalf of the County. 
 
In conclusion, we provide twenty-five (25) attorneys who specialize solely in defending 
Workers’ Compensation claims in the State of New York.  We also provide fifty (50) staff 
members who solely work in the same practice. 
 
Our security system is continuously updated to meet the requirements of our clients.  
Our security system is reviewed almost yearly by clients such as Travelers Insurance 
Company and the State Insurance Fund.  Our firm utilizes Microsoft two-factor 
authentication, VPN MFA, Select Device MFA, and every year, our firm has a full 
penetration test performed.  These are only some of the security measures our firm 
implements to protect the County’s data and privileged information. 
 
The firm’s attorneys and staff members are very diverse and represent the diverse 
population of Nassau County and New York State.  The majority of our Partners are 
women and minorities. 
 
 
       



We are experienced in every phase of worker’s compensation, including occupational diseases, 
heart and stress cases, disability benefits claims, Section 120 Discrimination Claims, as well as 
the usual cases. We have thorough trial experience and are sought out by companies in the 
industry to handle the most difficult cases. Our hearing memorandums not only set forth what has 
transpired at the hearing by way of findings, awards or judicial directions; but in addition thereto, 
are completely informative as to suggestions for the future handling of the claim, whether the 
County should arrange for a physical examination of the claimant, to limit liability on the 
questions of disability and treatment and a review of the contents of the record are included. We 
also suggest, where applicable, that the County should investigate possible subrogation, loss 
transfer or liens on third party actions. Where safety measures should be implemented or 
changed, suggestions are made accordingly. All our cases are electronically tracked, and we are 
members of two systems for legal research. We are able to access the Worker’s Compensation 
Board’s E-case files from our office. This is very helpful in providing you with information and 
preparing documents such as memorandums of law, appeals and rebuttals. We, in addition, e-mail 
all of our hearing reports and other correspondence immediately upon the drafting of the same to 
all persons involved in the claims handling process. This allows for quick reporting on claims and 
allows you, in turn, to respond to the same in a more efficient manner. We helped pioneer the 
resurgence of the issue of voluntary withdrawal and labor market attachment. We have developed 
workers’ compensation case law, Appellate Division and Court of Appeals case law that has been 
very helpful in succeeding on these issues. There is absolutely no one in the industry that can 
match our knowledge of the County’s processes, contracts, unions, and workings. We have made 
our partners and staff available to testify in fraud cases before the criminal court. We have 
cooperated with the District Attorney’s office to make certain that fraudulent claimants were 
prosecuted to the fullest extent. Time and time again we have shown a willingness to perform 
services that were not required by our contract at no extra cost to the County in order to ensure 
that the County was represented in the best way possible. We have been providing these services 
to the County for approximately 28 years and over this time have shown the ability to deliver the 
services the County requires. Most of the County’s cases appear at the Garden City, Nassau 
County hearing point and are handled by Steven Connors, a partner in the firm who possesses 28 
plus years of experience in the industry and is one of the premier attorneys in the industry.  Mr. 
Connors is assisted by Samone Rogers, a partner with 11 years of experience in the industry.  
 
The next most popular location for the County’s cases is the Hauppauge, Suffolk County hearing 
point and the County’s cases at this hearing point are handled by Irma Eagleton, 24 years of 
experience, Elyse O’Connor, 20 years of experience and James Mahoney with 8 years of 
experience.  The next most popular hearing point is Queens County and this is handled by 
Patricia Sweeney, a partner in the firm with 28 years of experience and Jessica Feldman, 8 years 
of experience.  We provide the County with our most senior and experienced attorneys. Over the 
last 23 years our firm has grown from two attorneys to 25 attorneys and this demonstrates slow 
steady sustained growth. We obtained this growth while most of the firms in the industry have 
been atrophying. This growth was obtained through providing excellent service to our clients. 
Proof is in what we have accomplished, and our growth demonstrates we have provided great 
service on behalf of our clients. Our continued diligence in defending Nassau County’s Workers’ 
Compensation cases has assisted the County with lowering the number of Hearings, Depositions 
and Appeals necessary for these claims.  We participate in the County’s monthly meetings where 
we usually discuss at least two or three cases our firm has won for the County in the past month. 
 



 
PRIOR RELATED EXPERIENCE 

 
The firm of Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP has more than six (6) decades 
of experience in the field of Workers’ Compensation defense.  The practice was started 
approximately sixty-two (62) years ago by Francis J. Vecchione.  In 1984, Michael F. 
Vecchione joined his father in the practice and formed Vecchione & Vecchione, LLP.  
During the year 2000, Steven F. Connors joined the firm, and the firm name was 
changed to Vecchione, Vecchione & Connors, LLP.  In 2005, Gina Cano joined the firm, 
and in 2016 became a Partner resulting in the firm name being changed to Vecchione, 
Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP. 
 
The firm is currently comprised of twenty-five (25) attorneys, each of whom has been 
extensively trained in the area of Workers’ Compensation defense.  Approximately 99% 
of the firm’s practice is devoted to defending the interests of employers, insurance 
carriers, third party administrators and self-insureds in the Workers’ Compensation 
forum. 
 
We are one of the larger defense firms in the State of New York and one of the premier 
defense firms, if not the best defense firm, in the State of New York.  Our steady growth 
from one (1) attorney in 1984 to twenty-five (25) attorneys presently evidences the 
quality of service we provide our clients. 
 
Our firm has represented the interests of Nassau County at the Workers’ Compensation 
Board for twenty-eight (28) years.  We also represent the interests of all of the largest 
insurance carriers in the State of New York, including Travelers, AIG, Liberty Mutual, 
Zurich Mutual, Zurich American and many others.  Some of the third party 
administrators that we represent include Gallagher Bassett, Sedgwick Claims 
Management Services, PMA, Wright Risk Management, ESIS and many others.  Some 
of the employers we represent include Federal Express, Target, Kohl’s, Boar’s Head, 
The New York Times, Manhattan Beer Distributors, Turner Construction, Tishman 
Speyer and many others.  The firm also represents the interests of many school districts 
and municipalities. 
 
The firm’s experience defending Workers’ Compensation claims in the State of New 
York is unparalled.  The majority of our attorneys have in excess of fifteen (15) years’ 
experience, and a few have more than thirty (30) years’ experience in the Workers’ 
Compensation venue.  We have achieved landmark Decisions in the Appellate Division 
and Court of Appeals, including the Zamora Decision, which established partially 
disabled workers must mitigate their damages and seek work within their vocational and 
physical abilities.  This Decision alone has saved the employers of New York State an 
amount of money that cannot be calculated. 
 
The firm’s dedication to its clients is also unparalled.  Over the twenty-eight (28) years 
the firm has represented Nassau County, the firm has never missed one monthly 
meeting.  The firm provides the County with access to their attorneys and staff seven (7) 



days a week.  The firm has met with the County’s investigators, attorneys and the 
District Attorney’s office whenever necessary in order to assist the County in defending 
their claims.  The firm has gone above and beyond the requirements of the Contract 
with the County, and has always done so without hesitation to provide the County with 
excellent service. 
 
The firm is located approximately one (1) mile from the County’s offices.  This is a 
tremendous advantage to the County, as it allows for emergency meetings between the 
firm’s staff and the County’s personnel.  Many meetings with the County’s investigators 
have been held in the firm’s office in order to strategize and plan successful defenses to 
claims. 
 
The proof of our excellent service to the County is seen in every monthly meeting we 
attend with the County, wherein we discuss the cases we have won on the County’s 
behalf in the past month.  Never does a month pass without our firm obtaining a 
successful Decision on behalf of the County. 
 
In conclusion, we provide twenty-five (25) attorneys who specialize solely in defending 
Workers’  Compensation claims in the State of New York.  We also provide fifty (50) 
staff members who solely work in the same practice. 
 
Our security system is continuously updated to meet the requirements of our clients.  
Our security system is reviewed almost yearly by clients such as Travelers Insurance 
Company and the State Insurance Fund.  Our firm utilizes Microsoft two-factor 
authentication, VPN MFA, Select Device MFA, and every year, our firm has a full 
penetration test performed.  These are only some of the security measures our firm 
implements to protect the County’s data and privileged  information. 
 
The firm’s attorneys and staff members are very diverse and represent the diverse 
population of Nassau County and New York State.  The majority of our Partners are 
women and minorities. 
 
 
       





Address 147 Herricks Road

City Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11040

Country US

Position Partner

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an individual, list 
the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing 
this section.
If none, explain.

First Name Michael

Last Name Vecchione

MI F Suffix

Address 147 Herricks Road

City Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11040

Country US

Position Managing Partner

First Name Steven

Last Name Connors

MI F Suffix

Address 147 Herricks Road

City Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11040

Country US

Position Partner

First Name Gina

Last Name Cano

MI Suffix

Address 147 Herricks Road

City Garden City Park
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11040

Country US

Position Partner
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6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter “None”). Attach 
a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such 
disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate in the 
performance of the contract.

There are no affiliated or related companies to the Firm.

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” 
The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or 
promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, 
including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are
not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. 
The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of 
New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?
YES [ ] NO [X]

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New York 
State):

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the
firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to his/her 
knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michael F. Vecchione, Es [MVECCHIONE@VECCHIONELAW.COM]

Dated: 07/13/2023 03:17:20 pm

Title: Managing Partner
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County Legislature, or any 

member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any 

determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether or 

not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an elected County official or an officer 

or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of 

contract specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or 

administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving 

the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of 

Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and 

Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real 

property subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to 

requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an elected 

county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of

any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect 

to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of any rule 

having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding before an agency; the 

agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature 

oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by 

an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or 

regulation, including any determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, 

rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has 

been formally proposed.
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DB-120.1 (12-21)

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE
NYS DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW

PART 1. To be completed by NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave benefits carrier or licensed insurance agent of that carrier

1a. Legal Name & Address of Insured (use street address only)
VECCHIONE, VECCHIONE, CONNORS & CANO, LLP
147 HERRICKS ROAD
GARDEN CITY PARK, NY 11040

Work Location of Insured (Only required if coverage is specifically
limited to certain locations in New York State, i.e., Wrap-Up Policy)

1b. Business Telephone Number of Insured

1c. Federal Employer Identification Number of Insured or Social Security
Number

2. Name and Address of Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage
(Entity Being Listed as the Certificate Holder)

3a. Name of Insurance Carrier
HARTFORD LIFE AND ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY

3b. Policy Number of Entity Listed in Box 1a

LNY318538
3c. Policy effective period

01-01-2023 to  12-31-2023

4. Policy provides the following benefits:
X A. Both disability and Paid Family Leave benefits.

B. Disability benefits only.
C. Paid Family Leave benefits only.

5. Policy covers:
X A. All of the employer's employees eligible under the NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law.

B. Only the following class or classes of employer's employees:

Under penalty of perjury, I certify that I am an authorized representative or licensed agent of the insurance carrier referenced above and that the named
insured has NYS Disability and/or Paid Family Leave benefits insurance coverage as described above.

Date Signed   By
(Signature of insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS licensed insurance agent of that insurance carrier)

Telephone Number (212) 553-8074 Name and Title: ELIZABETH TELLO – ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, STATUTORY SERVICES

IMPORTANT: If Boxes 4A and 5A are checked, and this form is signed by the insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS
Licensed Insurance Agent of that carrier, this certificate is COMPLETE. Mail it directly to the certificate holder.

If Box 4B, 4C or 5B is checked, this certificate is NOT COMPLETE for purposes of Section 220, Subd. 8 of the NYS
Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law. It must be emailed to PAU@wcb.ny.gov or it can be mailed for
completion to the Workers' Compensation Board, Plans Acceptance Unit, PO Box 5200, Binghamton, NY 13902-5200.

PART 2. To be completed by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board (Only if Box 4B, 4C or 5B have been checked)

State of New York
Workers' Compensation Board

According to information maintained by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board, the above-named employer has complied with the
NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law (Article 9 of the Workers’ Compensation Law) with respect to all of their employees.

Date Signed By
(Signature of Authorized NYS Workers' Compensation Board Employee)

Telephone Number Name and Title

Please Note: Only insurance carriers licensed to write NYS disability and Paid Family Leave benefits insurance policies and NYS licensed insurance agents of
those insurance carriers are authorized to issue Form DB-120.1. Insurance brokers are NOT authorized to issue this form.

NASSAU COUNTY
1 WEST STREET
MINEOLA, NY 11501

03-07-2023



DB-120.1 (12-21) Reverse

Additional Instructions for Form DB-120.1

By signing this form, the insurance carrier identified in Box 3 on this form is certifying that it is insuring the business
referenced in Box 1a for disability and/or Paid Family Leave benefits under the NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave
Benefits Law. The insurance carrier or its licensed agent will send this Certificate of Insurance Coverage (Certificate) to
the entity listed as the certificate holder in Box 2.

The insurance carrier must notify the above certificate holder and the Workers' Compensation Board within 10 days IF a
policy is cancelled due to nonpayment of premiums or within 30 days IF there are reasons other than nonpayment of
premiums that cancel the policy or eliminate the insured from coverage indicated on this Certificate. (These notices may
be sent by regular mail.) Otherwise, this Certificate is valid for one year after this form is approved by the insurance carrier
or its licensed agent, or until the policy expiration date listed in Box 3c, whichever is earlier.

This Certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This Certificate
does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policy listed, nor does it confer any rights or responsibilities
beyond those contained in the referenced policy.

This Certificate may be used as evidence of a NYS disability and/or Paid Family Leave benefits contract of insurance only
while the underlying policy is in effect.

Please Note: Upon the cancellation of the disability and/or Paid Family Leave benefits policy indicated on this
form, if the business continues to be named on a permit, license or contract issued by a certificate holder, the
business must provide that certificate holder with a new Certificate of Insurance Coverage for NYS disability
and/or Paid Family Leave Benefits or other authorized proof that the business is complying with the
mandatory coverage requirements of the NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law.

NYS DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW

§220. Subd. 8
(a) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to issue any
permit for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this article,
and not withstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing the issue of such permits, shall not issue
such permit unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that the
payment of disability benefits and after January first, two thousand and twenty-one, the payment of family leave benefits
for all employees has been secured as provided by this article. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed as creating
any liability on the part of such state or municipal department, board, commission or office to pay any disability benefits to
any such employee if so employed.

(b) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to enter into
any contract for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this
article and notwithstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing any such contract, shall not enter into
any such contract unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that
the payment of disability benefits and after January first, two thousand eighteen, the payment of family leave benefits for
all employees has been secured as provided by this article.



Nassau County
1 West Street
Mineola, NY 11501



BRUCE A. BLAKEMAN                           THOMAS A. ADAMS           
      County Executive                                                                                    County Attorney                      
                                                                                          
                                                                                
                                      

 
COUNTY OF NASSAU 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY 
 

ONE WEST STREET – MINEOLA, NEW YORK 11501-4820 
516-571-3056, FAX 516-571-6684, 6604 

 

         
         
TO:  Robert Cleary  

Director of Procurement Compliance 
 
FROM: Mary J. Nori  

Assistant County Attorney  
 
DATE: July 21, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: Delay Memo – Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP  
 
 
The purpose of this memo is to explain the delay with processing amendment 4 to the contract 
between the County and Vecchione, Vecchione, Connors & Cano, LLP (“Counsel”), the 
special counsel firm selected to represent the County in legal proceedings mandated by the 
NYS Worker’s Compensation Board (the “Services”). 
 
The term of Counsel’s contract expired on April 30, 2023.  The County decided to extend 
Counsel’s term for five (5) months, while the new Request for Proposals (RFP) for Special 
Counsel to the Workers’ Compensation Board is wrapped up.  The RFP selection committee 
has made its selection, and a new award is in the works.  This amendment was necessary to 
pay Counsel for their ongoing services and will bridge the gap between the existing contract 
and the new one. 

 
I trust this memorandum satisfies your inquiry, however, please do not hesitate to contact this 
office should you have any additional questions. 

 
 

     
      ____________________________________________ 

      Mary J. Nori  
Assistant County Attorney 
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